

Hall of the House of Representatives
91st General Assembly - Regular Session, 2017
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1852

REGARDING THE SALARIES OF PERSONNEL AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF VARIOUS DISTRICT
COURTS.

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill No. 1852

Amend House Bill No. 1852 as originally introduced:

Page 17, delete lines 16 through 19, and substitute the following:

~~"(68)(56)~~ The Perry County District Court Judge shall receive an annual salary to be paid by Perry County of not less than twenty-three thousand five hundred dollars (\$23,500) nor more than ~~thirty~~ fifty thousand dollars ~~(\$30,000)~~ (\$50,000);"

AND

Page 19, delete lines 14 through 19, and substitute the following:

~~"(79)(62)~~ The Pulaski County District Court Clerk shall receive an annual salary of not less than ~~fifty-two~~ thousand eight hundred sixty-eight dollars (\$52,868) nor more than ~~sixty-five thousand six hundred fifty~~ dollars ~~(\$65,650)~~ seventy-two thousand three hundred fifty dollars (\$72,350), and the district court bailiff shall receive an annual salary of not less than thirty-two thousand dollars (\$32,000) nor more than ~~fifty-one thousand one hundred eighty~~ dollars ~~(\$51,180)~~ fifty-five thousand three hundred fifty-five dollars (\$55,355);"



The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative Shepherd
BPG/TDW - 03-07-2017 10:43:26
BPG427

Chief Clerk